ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 1, 2017
3:16 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Sam Kito, Chair
Represent ati ve Adam Whol, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Andy Josephson
Representative Louise Stutes
Representative Chris Birch
Representative Gary Knopp
Representative Coll een Sullivan-Leonard

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Bryce Edgnon (alternate)
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO 49
"An Act extending the term nation date of the Board of Certified
Direct-Entry Mdw ves; and providing for an effective date."
- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 49

SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND BOARD OF DI RECT- ENTRY M DW VES
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) KI TO

01/ 18/ 17 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 17 (H) L&C, FIN
02/ 01/ 17 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

CRYSTAL KOENEMAN, St aff

Representative Sam Kito

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 49 on behalf of Representative
Kito, prinme sponsor.

KRI'S CURTIS, Legislative Auditor

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 1, 2017



Legi slative Audit Division

Legi sl ative Agencies and Ofices

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 49.

DEBORAH SCHNEI DER, Chair

Board of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves

Wasill a, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 49

SUSAN TERW LLI GER, Presi dent

M dwi ves Associ ati on of Al aska

Eagl e River, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 49.

JANEY HOVENDEN, Director

D vision of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing
( DCBPL)

Departnment of Commerce, Conmunity & Econom c Devel opnment ( DCCED)
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 49.

MADI SON NOLAN GRI MES, Director

Juneau Family Health and Birth Center

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 49.

JOHANNA CROSSETT, Direct-Entry Mdw fe
Juneau, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 49.

DEBORAH G LLESPIE, Direct-Entry Mdw fe
Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 49.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
3:16:54 PM

CHAIR SAM KITO called the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:16 p.m Represent ati ves Wol ,
Stutes, Birch, Knopp, Sullivan-Leonard, and Kito were present at
the call to order. Representative Josephson arrived as the
nmeeting was in progress.

HB 49- EXTEND BOARD OF DI RECT- ENTRY M DW VES

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 2- February 1, 2017



3:17:31 PM

CHAIR KITO announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO. 49, "An Act extending the term nation date of the
Board of Certified Direct-Entry Mdw ves; and providing for an
effective date."

3:18:12 PM

CRYSTAL KOENEMAN, Staff, Representative Sam Kito, Al aska State
Legi slature, on behalf of Representative Kito, prinme sponsor,
presented HB 49, which extends the Board of Direct-Entry
M dwi ves for four years. She nentioned that the Division of
Legislative Audit determ ned that extending the board is in the
best interest of the state and is inportant to the safety of

Al aska's wonmen and children. The board currently licenses 52
|icensees and consists of two certified direct-entry m dw ves,
one physician, one certified nurse, and one public nenber. She

expl ai ned that m dw ves assist in about 500 births outside of a
hospital setting each year in Al aska and many nore births in a
hospital setting. She asked for the commttee's support of the
proposed | egi sl ati on.

3:19:40 PM
REPRESENTATI VE KNOPP asked why the board is not pernmanent.
3:20: 08 PM

CHAIR KITO stated that Kris Curtis could better address board
termlimts.

3:20: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES asked why the board has such a large
deficit and whether there have been approaches to bring it out
of the hole.

M5. KOENEMAN stated that the board and the Departnent of
Commerce, Community & Econom ¢ Devel opment (DCCED) have been
working diligently to reduce the deficit. She stated that the
i nvestigative costs associated wth the board have been a |arge
contributor to the deficit.

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES asked whether the board has increased its
f ees.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 1, 2017



CHAIR KITO responded that either the department or |egislative
audit would be better suited to answer that question.

3:21:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH stated that three of his four grandchildren
were delivered by a mdwfe. He stated his concern for the
sunset date and asked for clarification on what the distinction
"direct-entry mdw fe" neans.

V. KCENEMAN  answered that direct-entry mdwife is a
classification by the state, but other testifiers could better
clarify that.

3:23:37 PM
KRIS CURTIS, Legislative Auditor, Legislative Audit D vision,

Legislative Agencies and Ofices, testified on HB 49 and
presented the sunset audit conducted on the Board of Direct-

Entry M dw ves. She nentioned that a sunset audit determ nes
whet her a board is serving the public's interest and should be
ext ended. She informed the commttee that the sunset process
started in the 1970s, and the concept of sunset is used in many
st at es. The idea behind sunsetting is that when a governnent
entity is created, there should be an analysis of whether it
should continue in perpetuity. Cccupational boards, other

boards, and comm ssions all have sunset dates. She stated that
| ast year three audits were conducted for entities termnating
this year, and this year 11 sunset audits wll happen for
entities set to termnate in 2018.

3:25:16 PM
REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked about boards that were not extended.

M5. CURTIS stated that the sunset process has been in place for
a long tinme, and it is wunusual for an audit to reconmend
term nation. Audits have determned that there is no need for
continuing sone entities such as the Alaska Health Care
Comm ssion and the Board of Barbers and Hairdressers. She said
t hat recommendations for sunset are unusual; npre often a term
is set for the next review She related that boards cannot be
extended for nore than 8 years.

3:26: 26 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -4- February 1, 2017



REPRESENTATI VE  JOSEPHSON recalled that pri or | egi sl ation
elimnated statutory oversight of mdwives and instead |eft
regulation to the board. He asked "what was so onerous or
i mproper, and why did we make that change?”

M5. CURTIS stated that the reason for the change was that it is
easier for the board to change practice through regulation
without legislation and to take practice requirenents out of
statue and into regulation. She offered her understanding that
the board finalized the regulations in February 2016.

3:27:59 PM

REPRESENTATIVE BIRCH restated his interest in knowi ng what
"direct-entry m dw ves" neans.

M5. CURTIS offered her opinion that it is a term based on
requirenents to beconme a direct-entry mdwife, but there are
al so nurse m dw ves who are certified nurses.

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH asked whether there is a potential for
using the Legislative Information Ofice (LIO for board
neetings to mtigate travel expenses.

M5. CURTIS stated that the audit |ooks at neetings and
operations and determines if the costs are reasonable. The
personal services reflect regulatory and investigative costs,
whi ch are the biggest cost fluctuations for the board.

3:30: 09 PM

M5. CURTIS began her presentation of the audit [included in the
comm ttee packet]. In the 2014 audit, there were concerns that
investigations that posed a public safety risk were not being
actively processed. Therefore, the board was only extended two
years. She expressed that this year's audit found that the
board is serving the public's interest by nonitoring |icensees,
licensing appropriately, and issuing regulations that benefit
the industry.

M5. CURTIS noted that the audit recommended three changes. The
first is a recommendation to the director of the Division of
Cor porations Business and Professional Licensing (DCBPL), in
consultation with the board, to increase fees to reduce the
deficit. Between the 2014 and 2016 audits, fees were increased,
but not enough to cover operations of the board. The second
recomendation is to the director to take steps in ensure

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- February 1, 2017



accurate record keeping of licenses, which reflects that the
audit found sinple errors by the DCBPL staff. The fi nal
recommendation is to the state legislature to consider alternate
formse of regulating the mdwi fery profession in light of the
|arge deficit and the small nunber of |icensees who bear the
cost of the deficit. She noted that in order to address the
deficit, DCBPL was planning on raising fees by 50 percent every
two years. By 2020, the licensing fee would be around $4, 000,
which would pose a barrier to entry into the profession,
[imting the nunber of practicing m dw ves.

3:33:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH asked how frequently a critical review of a
| i censee occurs, and whether |icenses have been resci nded.

M5. CURTIS stated that an investigative section wthin DCBPL
fields conplaints to determne basis and purview before
conducting an investigation. She noted that the 2014 audit
found that sone investigations had stalled, but the 2016 audit
found that they had been addressed. Li censes are rescinded
periodically on this board, |like with other boards.

3:35:18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON said that "these boards" are generally
supposed to pay for thenselves and questioned if that is always
good policy. He referred to the recommendation on page 11 of
the audit and asked whether it is reasonable to offer the
i censees independence if they pay the $4,000 fee or find
anot her nmechanismif they decline.

M5. CURTIS asked for «clarification whether Representative
Josephson proposes that sone mdw ves would be regulated by a
board and some would not. She nentioned that even w thout the
board, |icensing and oversi ght woul d be handl ed by DCCED

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON stated that at some  point t he
institution may refuse to pay such high fees. He asked what [a
| icensee] gets out of being in the comm ssion.

M5. CURTIS stated that benefits include being close enough to
the industry to self-regulate through peer review, having rules
set in place for quality <control, and having education
requi renents to ensure conpetency. She urged the conmttee to
ask the testifiers why they see a benefit in being regul ated.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 1, 2017



3:39:01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SULLI VAN- LEONARD asked whether there has been
di scussion with the nursing or nedical boards to assist the
Board of Certified Direct-Entry Mdw ves to stay active. She
asked if the board would nerge with another board if disbanded
and if that has been di scussed with the other boards.

M5. CURTIS stated that the other individual boards have not been
spoken to. They were nentioned due to the simlarity of
occupati ons.

3:40: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL stated his understanding that if the board
was not extended, then it would fall wunder the D vision of
Cor porations, Business, and Professional Licensing (DCBPL),
whi ch doesn't have nmidwi fery expertise. He noted that a nain
point of the audit recommendations is the financial |oss the
board has incurred, largely due to investigations. He asked if
the deficit would exist under a different departnent w thout the
boar d. He asked if the investigations are comon in other
occupations, and if boards are always responsible to cover the
cost of investigations.

M5. CURTIS answered yes; there is a statute stating that all
boards nust set fees to cover the cost of regulation. The
deci sion goes back to the 1990s. She noted that many boards
have deficits stenmng from the fee setting process; deficits
are not unique to this board or the nedical area. She expressed
that a deficit is often a reflection of the nunber of |icensees
who bear the cost of investigations. Boards with a snaller
nunber of |icensees tend to have |arger deficits. She reported
that many investigations and big regulation projects drive high
costs for boards.

3:43: 13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES told of her personal experience wth the
Big Game Commercial Services Board, which had a huge debt, even
though its 2014 statement showed it was in the black. The next
year the budget showed the board back in the red. She poi nt ed
out that this was <clearly the result of inadequacies in
bookkeepi ng. She stated her concern that a deficit could be
skewed as a result of bookkeepi ng.

3:45:12 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 1, 2017



CHAIR KITO stated that the board investigation fee issue would
be discussed by the House Labor and Conmerce Standing Commttee
| ater this session.

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES commented that increasing fees may not be

the appropriate action to address the deficit. The noney is
still owed whether or not the board sunsets.
3:46: 07 PM

M5. CURTIS noted that there have been problens at the departnent
wi th inproper accounting of indirect individual cost allocation.
The departnent received a supplenmental appropriation to nmake the
boards whole and not to hold them accountable for the inproper
accounti ng. She noted that a nore recent review of the new
accounting procedures showed that the problens with financial
reporting to the boards were corrected, and inprovenents have
been made in the departnent.

3:47:18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KNOPP asked whether investigative costs are
associated with licensing soneone or are nore of a follow up
cost. He suggested that if the high costs are associated with
gualifying a candidate for licensing, then the regul ations m ght
be excessive.

M5. CURTIS responded that sone investigative costs could be
associated with licensing, but nost of the nore material cost of
i nvestigations cones from conpl ai nts. The audit tests |icenses
to ensure they conply with statutes and regulations, but the
departnment does not determne if the regulations are excessive -
regul ations are passed by the |egislature. She noted that if
the Legislative Audit Division heard problens and concerns about
the quality of licensing regulations, then it would pursue them
but that has not been the case with this board.

M5. CURTIS stated, in response to a follow up question, that the
costs largely cone from the investigative section not having to
do with licensing and fromworking with the departnment of law to
get support through rei nbursabl e service agreenents.

3:49: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES asked who determnes who does the
investigation - the board or the departnent - as investigations

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 1, 2017



create a huge expense. She referenced her previous experience
when a board didn't want to investigate because investigating
woul d cost nmuch nore than the fine.

M5. CURTIS stated that the board itself nust stay out of the
i nvestigative process, because the board's opinion is rendered

on the results. The investigators can consult a board nenber
for expertise. She continued as foll ows:
They conme into the division. The division is ... the
entity by statute that has the authority to do the
i nvestigation. They cone to the board, provide them
stat us updates. Utinmtely when they have a result
from their investigation, they wll provide their

suggestion or consent agreenents, and the board itself
has to approve them

3:51: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked for an exanple of an investigation and
what woul d be investi gated.

M5. CURTIS stated that one area investigated is unlicensed
activity. She questioned whether it is fair for the board to
bear the cost of investigating people that aren't licensed or if
it is nore of a crimnal offense. Another area often
investigated is mal practice, which is a public safety issue.

3:52: 53 PM

CHAIR KITO stated that testifiers from other organizations are
present . He stated that the cost issue will be covered in a
|ater neeting, and he urged the commttee to focus on "the
m dwi ves side of things."

3:53:29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON added that the |egislature has | ooked
at the issue, at length many tines, and the conmmttee m ght
benefit from sonme of that experience.

3:54: 06 PM
DEBORAH SCHNEI DER, Chair, Board of Certified Direct-Entry
M dw ves, asked for support to extend the board through HB 49.

She stated that she has been part of the profession since its
establishment in the 1990s. M dwi ves are hoping to see the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - O- February 1, 2017



i ndustry grow in Al aska, and the safest way for that to happen
is wunder the direction of a board that understands the
industry's specific difficulties. She offered that healthcare
dollars in Alaska are being stretched to cover Al askan nothers
and babies, and mdw ves provide valuable service wth an
i ncredi bl e cost savi ngs.

M5. SCHNEI DER noted that the board has been working hard to
reduce its deficit. The investigation costs are partially due
to prolonged investigations of five or six years or nore. She
stated that the board could not do anything to reduce the noney
spent on those prolonged investigations until changes were nmade
in the investigative division that brought those investigations
to a concl usion.

M5. SCHNEI DER summarized that other measures wll eventually
bring the deficit under control. She remarked that by providing
mdwi fery with a board, Al askans will have the best mdw fery
practice in the United States. Since first becomng a board

other states have |ooked to Alaska's board and regulation
process for help. She urged the commttee's support of HB 49.

3:56:43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SULLI VAN- LEONARD referred to M. Schnei der's
letter, on page 24 of the audit, and asked for confirnmation that
Ms. Schneider was in favor of an increase in fees in order to
hel p pay off the deficit for the board.

M5. SCHNEI DER answered yes. She noted that the board raised the
fees last year to $3,800 and she expects mdwi ves will be paying
that for the foreseeable future. She stated that the board is
working to reduce the other areas of the deficit and work with
the investigative groups to nmake sure there are not extended and
protracted cases.

REPRESENTATI VE SULLI VAN- LEONARD referred to her experience in
heal t hcar e. She stated that when the board is "ahead of the
gane ... financially,”™ she hopes fees wuld be adjusted
accordingly.

3:58:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BIRCH reiterated his question about the neaning
of "direct-entry."

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -10- February 1, 2017



MS. SCHNEI DER responded that direct-entry m dw ves are non-nurse

m dwi ves. There are two categories: those who have received a
nursing degree and those with a different route of entry [to the
i ndustry]. She noted that direct-entry mdw ves do not practice

in the hospital, they practice in a hone or birth center and
specialize in helping | owrisk nothers.

3:58:54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BI RCH asked if there is another group of m dw ves
out there who went through a different path and are also
delivering children.

MS. SCHNEI DER responded that in Alaska, mdwifery is practiced
by certified nurse mdw ves or certified direct-entry m dw ves.

3:59:46 PM

SUSAN TERW LLI GER, President, M dw ves Association of Al aska,
expressed her support of HB 49 for herself and on behalf of the
menber shi p of the association. She stated that she has been a
licensed mdwife in Al aska since 2005 and has 29 total years of
practice. She offered that the profession is best governed by a
board that understands the industry's place in the health care

system The profession provides conprehensive care during
pregnancy, birth, and postpartum to healthy, lowrisk nothers
and babies and serves all socio-economic walks of life. The

board protects public safety by developing and updating clear
regul ations, Kkeeping wth national standards, and using a
detailed system of accountability. She stated that m dw ves
have a close professional working relationship with the board;
there is a nutual desire to have the best laws in the nation
governing direct-entry m dw ves. Al aska needs mdw ves to be
governed by their own board. She added that sone direct-entry
m dwi ves are also nurses, but have chosen not to be certified
nurse mdw ves but to be direct-entry m dw ves. She nentioned
that there are basically two parallel routes to mdw fery: nurse
mdw fery or going directly into mdwi fery w thout necessarily
goi ng through nursing school first.

4:03: 08 PM

JANEY HOVENDEN, Director, Division of Corporations, Business,
and Professional Licensing (DCBPL), Departnent of Conmerce,
Community & Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED), stated that the costs
associated with licensing the profession would continue wthout
the board - wth the exception of board-specific costs Ilike

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -11- February 1, 2017



travel and neeting costs - but would fall under the departnent
or an alternative formof regul ation such as another board.

4:04: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL noted that a lot of the costs are due to
investigations of non-licensed persons, but the board 1is
responsi ble for paying for the investigations. He asked if
paying for the investigation of soneone not |icensed or
affiliated wwth the board is common to ot her boards.

M5. HOVENDEN stated that is correct; it is statutorily required
for boards and prograns that oversee [ professions].

4:05: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES asked how many departnent staff nmenbers
attend the board's neetings.

M5. HOVENDEN answered typically one. She noted that the
departnment has undergone strict travel policy changes, which
have restricted neetings to the least costs associated.
Typically one person fromthe departnment would fly or attend the
nmeetings, and the departnment has tried to have the exam ner
attend tel ephonically.

REPRESENTATI VE STUTES asked if this is a recent policy change.
M5. HOVENDEN answered that it has been about a year.

4:06:42 PM

CHAI R KI TO opened public testinmny on HB 49.

4:07: 05 PM

MADI SON NOLAN GRIMES, Director, Juneau Family Health and Birth
Center, testified in support of HB 49. She stated that she has
been a licensed direct-entry mdwife for three years. She said
HB 49 would support mdwives to nmintain safe practice
guidelines and to provide safe, up-to-date care. The board
provi des regulatory support to ensure that mdw ves are neeting
standards of care and doing the best they can for Al askan wonen
and famlies. Mai ntaining the board is the best way to nake
sure licensees are practicing in the safest way possible and
mai nt ai ni ng nati onal standards.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -12- February 1, 2017



4:08: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SULLI VAN- LEONARD asked Ms. Nolan Ginmes how many
births happen per year in her practice and if physicians or
nurses assi st or oversee the mdw ves in her practice.

M5. NOLAN GRI MES stated that her practice has three direct-entry
mdwi fes licensed on staff, and the practice does between 55-60
births a year. She noted that there are conplications in the
course of care that require consultation due to regulations or
conmon  sense. In such cases, there are collaborating
physicians, but they are not required to have a signed
col | aborati on agreenent. She stated that her practice works
w t h physicians and advanced nurse practitioners as necessary.

4:09:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON asked if there is a code to bill an
i nsurance conpany.

M5. NOLAN GRI MES answered yes.
4:09: 36 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KNOPP asked whether there is a continuing
educati on conponent to the profession.

M5. NOLAN GRIMES answered yes. She added that wthin every
licensing cycle each mdwife is required to neet a certain
nunber of continuing education units and annually have a peer
review to ensure regul ations are being foll owed.

REPRESENTATI VE KNOPP asked who put in the requirenents - the
board or the state.

M5. NOLAN CRIMES offered her wunderstanding that there was
licensure before a board existed, so the requirenments were
initially in statute. A few years ago requirenments were pulled
from statute into regulation for better adaptation, which the
board now handl es. She stated that the continuing education
requi renents and peer reviews have not changed since they were
put in place by the |egislature.

REPRESENTATI VE KNOPP asked if the potential for mdwves to

practice "under the radar" was discussed with the recent fee
raise.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -13- February 1, 2017



M5. NOLAN GRIMES stated that there were extensive conversations
within the mdw fery associ ati on about that potential situation.
She nentioned that she is |ucky because her practice pays the
licensing fees. She stated that there is a lot of concern that
apprentices may not join the field due to the expense - the
licensing fees mght equate to a mdwife's incone in a nonth.

4:12: 57 PM
JOHANNA CROSSETT, Direct-Entry Mdwife, testified in support of

HB 49. She stated that she |oves hel ping babies and nothers.
She noted that mdwives save the state noney in Medicaid

dol | ars. The unique profession requires having a direct-entry
mdw fery board for proper regulation. She stated that the
board understands its unique niche in the nedical conmunity and
within the state's healthcare system The board expertise

allows the profession to continue to adopt and uphold standards
of safe practice in Al aska.

4:14: 26 PM

DEBORAH G LLESPIE, Direct-Entry Mdwife, testified in support of
HB 49. She stated that she is a licensed naturopath and a
direct-entry mdw fe.

4:14:56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOSEPHSON asked whether it is legal to deliver a
baby w thout being licensed. He stated that it seens unfair the
licensed m dw ves should be "watching the rest of the Al askans”
to see who is practicing mdw fery.

M5. G LLESPIE responded that she agrees wth Representative
Josephson's statenents. She offered her understanding that is
not legal to practice without a Iicense. She stated that people
hel ping to deliver babies in the Interior represents a portion
of investigative fees, but she is not sure how many of the
i nvestigations involved unlicensed individuals.

4:16: 54 PM

CHAIR KITO specul ated that if an individual helps deliver a baby
wi t hout expectation of trade or paynent, then it mght not be
under a licensing investigation. |If sonmeone solicits paynment or
trade for such services, then it is comerce and would engage
the |icensing board.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -14- February 1, 2017



4:17:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE Bl RCH asked who woul d oppose the extension of the
board, as it seens |like a reasonable and necessary extension.

4:18: 00 PM

M5. G LLESPIE stated that she cannot think of a reason soneone
woul d oppose the extension. She stated that as a naturopath,
she has experience in a profession without a specific board, and
her fees tripled this year; she had $3,800 in fees as a mdw fe
and nearly $2,000 as a naturopat h.

4:18: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE WOOL asked if mdwifery is an exclusively female
prof ession and what a male mdw fe is called.

M5. G LLESPIE stated that there are male m dwi ves who are called
m dwi ves.

4:19: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KNOPP asked if an individual would continue
practicing if it got to the point where a person couldn't afford
| i censi ng. He stated his belief that a person would operate
underneath the radar if he/she had been priced out of the market
but knows hinself/herself to be qualified.

M5. G LLESPIE offered that she thinks the state stands to |ose
nmore mdw fes than to have mdwi fes practice illegally.

4:20:43 PM

CHAI R KI TO announced that HB 49 was hel d over

4:20:55 PM

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
4:21 p. m

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 15- February 1, 2017



